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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner Memorandum

TO: Commissioner Kathleen Jackson
Commissioner Courtney K. Hjaltman

FROM: Chairman Thomas J. Gleeson
DATE:; May 13, 2025
RE: May 15, 2025 Open Meeting — Item No. 19

Docket No. 57259; SOAH Docket No. 473-25-06083 — Application of Southwestern
Electric Power Company for Approval of a System Resiliency Plan

We will be considering of Southwestern Electric Power Company’s (SWEPCQ) system resiliency plan
(SRP) on May 15, 2025. I know I will have some questions regarding SWEPCO’s plan and the
settlement agreement and presume other commissioners may also have questions. I therefore request
that SWEPCO have personnel at the open meeting to answer commissioners’ questions about this
docket. SWEPCO is invited to make a brief presentation on their plan and settlement agreement that 1
believe may be helpful in framing our discussion. I look forward to discussing this matter with you at
the open meeting.

cc: all parties of record in Docket No. 57259



